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10. What Information will you be relying on, in support of your application?
[} the attached witness statement
[] the statement of case
the evidence set out in the box below

If necessary, please continue on a separate sheet.
Please refer 1o the evidence attached on a separate sheet.

[

Statement of Truth
{| believe) (The applicant belleves) that the facts stated in this section (and any continuation sheets) are true.

Dated 19.04.2018

Signed e
ApplicantTs [&gal representative)('s Htigetten-friend)

London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

Name of applicant’s legal representative’s firm

Position or office held Soligitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

11. Signature and address detalils

signed ({0 . Dated 19.04.2018
Applicant(’s legal representative’s)('s-Heigetionfriend)

Positlon or office held
(If signing on behalf of firm or company)

Applicant's address to which documents about this application should be sent
London Borough of Enfield If applicable
Legal Services P . |0208 379 8323
PO BOX 50 oathe

Enfield Fax no.

DX no. 906015 Enfield 1
Ref no. LS/C/LI/157255

Postcode [E[N[ 1] | [3[X][A] |

E-mail address lLudmilIa.lyavoo@enfleld.gov.uk




Evidence in support of the application notice dated20.04.2018 (part 10)

1. On 09/01/2018 the Court made an interim injunction order against Mr Cordell (the
Defendant), attaching a power of arrest. The main terms of the order are

summarised as follows:

The Defendant, Mr Cordell, be forbidden (whether by himself or by instructing or
encouraging or permitting any other person:

Clause 3: from engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause physical violence and verbal abuse to the claimant's employees, tenants to

the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

Clause 4: From engaging or threateﬁing to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause intimidation, harassment, alarm and distress to the Claimant’'s employees,
tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

Clause 5: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause nuisance and annoyance to the claimant’'s employees, tenants and visitors

of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfieid.
Clause 7: A power of arrest is atfached to the above paragraphs.

. The Defendants have committed several breaches by committing several acts of
anti-social behaviour against his neighbours. Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan have
been the victim of several incidents of harassment, intimidation and a serious
assault on45/03/2018. Despite the matter being reported te the police, they have
failed to take actions agalnst the Defendant to enforce the terms of the injunction.

. The incidents are supported by the affidavit of Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan dated
20/04/2018.

. The most recent incident took place on #45/03/2018; the Defendant assauited Mr
Mathiyalagan who .then tried to defend himseif. Mr Mathiyalagan sustained
personal injuries to his face and had to some of his teeth removed as a result of
the assauit. The injuries are supported by the ambulance offlcers’ report, dentist
records and letter from a GP which are exhibited in Mr Mathiyalagan affidavit

dated 20/04/2018 and supporting this application.

. The Police arrested the Defendant, interviewed him and released him.

. On 01/03/2018, Mr Mathiyalagan stated that his wife was inside the bathroom
giving their daughter a shower while his cousin was in the living room, he was at
work. At about 11am, the Defendant came to their front door and started rattling
the letterbox and knocking loudly on the door. His wife went to the door and
asked who it was and the Defendant replied 'why are you shouting'. His wife told




him that she was not shouting and that she was inside her bathroom giving her
daughter a shower. She asked him why he came to her front door, that he was
not allowed to be there but the Defendant ignored her and continued to bang and
kick on the door. This went on for about 5 to 10 minutes and caused a great deal
of distress to his wife and daughter and made them scared for their safety. His
daughter started crying because of the commotion and loud banging. The
Defendant left after his wife asked his cousin to call the police. Mr Mathiyalagan
stated that he telephoned the police on 101 to report the incident and was asked
to go and make a statement at Edmonton police station. He stated that he did so

in the morning of Tuesday 06 March 2018.

. On 26/02/2018, Mr Mathiyalagan stated that he returned from work at 11:30pm
and went to the kitchen to get something to eat; his wife and daughter were
already asleep. At about 11:45pm, while he was in the kitchen, he heard loud
banging nolses on his front door and rattling noises on his letterbox. He thought
that his cousin had returned from work and was knocking on the door to be let in,
he went to the door and spoke in his language but there was no response. He
then opened the door and saw the Defendant standing outside his front door. As
soon as the Defendant saw him, he ran away. The matter was referred to the

police but no actions took place.

. It is submitted that the Defendant should have been arrested, kept on remand
and brought back to the County Court pursuant to CPR 65.47 which states as

follows:

(1) This rule applies where a person is arrested pursuant to —
(a) a power of arrest attached to a provision of an injunction; or

(b) a warrant of arrest.

(2) The judge before whom a person is brought following his arrest may —

(a) deal with the matter; or

(b) adjourn the proceedings.

. The Police are aware of the injunction order as they have been served with a
copy of the same. However they have failed to enforce the terms of the interim

injunction.

10.The Claimant is therefore bringing an application for the Defendant’s committal.




Injunction Order In the County Court at
Between Mr Simon Cordell, Defendant Edmonton
and The London Borough Of Enfield, Claimant

Claim Number [EQOED049

Claimant The London Borough Of

i including ref. i
Mr Simon Cordell (including ref.) Enfield
LS/C/L1/155584

109 Bumncroft Avenue e e e
Enfield Defendant Mr Simon Cordell

EN3 7JQ (including ref.)

If you, Mr Simon Cordell, do not obey this order you will be guilty of contempt of court and you may be
it to prison

If you, Mr Simon Cordell, disobey the order you will be guilty of contempt of court and you may he sent to
prison or fined or have your asset seized. You should read this order carefully and are advised to consuit a

solicitor as soon as possible. You have the right to ask the court to vary or discharge this order,

On 9th January 2018 at The County Court at Edmonton, Employment Judge Taylor, upon hearing the solicitor for
the claimant and without notice to the defendant, considcred an application for an injunction.

AND IT WAS ORDERED THAT

The defendant, Mr Simon Cordell , must;

1. Permit the claimant's employees and contractors access into 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ to carry
out routine maintenance inspections and necessary repairs within 48 hours of written notification.

2. Keep his dog on a lead in communal areas outside his property.

The court office at the County Court at dmonton, 59 Fore Steeet, London, N8 2TN, When cumesponding with the cowt, please address forms or letters to the Cout
Manager and guote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can issuc your claim unline, It will save you ime and money. Go to www.maneyclulm,gov.uk

to find outl more.
Produced by:Dairen Civil

N6 General Form of injunction for interlocutory application or originating application CIR105




AND IT IS FURTHER ORDERED THAT

The defendant, Mr Simon Cordell, be forbidden ( whether by himself or by instructing or encoufaging or permitting
any other person ) ;

3. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause physical violence and verbal abuse to
the claimant's employees, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

4. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause intimidation, harassment , alarm and
distress to the claimant's employecs, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

5. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause nuisance and annoyance to the claimant's
employees, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

6. From using his pet dog to frighten, intimidate or threaten violence to the claimant's employees, tenants and
visitors of the block of flats at Bumcroft Avenue, Enfield.

7. A power of arrest is attached to paragraphs 3 to 6 above.

8. Costs in the case.

This order shall remain in force until 8th January 2019 at 11:59 PM unless before then it is revoked by further
order of the court

NOTICE OF FURTHER HEARING.

The court will reconsider the application and whether the order should continue at a further hearing at the County
Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN on 5th February 2018 at 2:00 PM

If you do not attend at the time shown the court may make an injunction order in your absence.

You are entitled to apply to the court to reconsider the order before the day.

You may be able to get free legal aid advice. Go online at www.gov.uk/legal-aid for further information

14




NT10A | Name of court ‘ Claim No.
Power of arrest | THE COUNTY COURT AT | EgoED049
EDMONTON ‘

Claimant’s namae (including ref)
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Name of defendant
‘MR SIMON CORDELL | Defendant’s nama (including ref)
[ MR SIMON CORDELL

Defendant's address

109 BURNCROFT AVENUE
ENFIELD

EN3 7JQ

Date order made [8] [[1] Y[2]0] 1]8] Name ofjudge [EMPLOYMENT JUDGE TAYLOR

Order rpade The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Palicing Act 2014
under (insert

statutory provision)
This order includes a power of arrest under (insert statutory provision)

The Anti-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014

The relevant paragraphs of the order to which a power of arrest has been attached are:
(set out those paragraphs of the order to which the power of arrest is attached, if necessary continue on a separate sheet)

Please see attached sheet

This power of arvest was orderedon [8] | 1] |[2[0[1[8] andexpiresonthe [9] [ 1[ [{2[0] 18]

Note to Arresting Officer
Where the defendant Is arrested under the power glven by Name of Claimant

section 155 of the Housing Act 1996, or sectlon 27 of the Pollce and

Justice Act 2006; or section 43 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009; or THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD
section 4 of the Antl-Soclal Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014:-

- the defendant shall be braught before the judge within the perlod wadd
of 24 hours beginning at the time of their arrest; Claimant's address
+ a constable shall Inform the person on whose appilcation the ' PO BOX 50
Injunction was granted, forthwith where the defendant [s arrested CIVIC CENTRE
under the pawer given by sectlon 155 of the HousIng Act 1996 or |SILVER STREET
as soon as reasonably practicable where the defendant is arrested ENFIELD
under the power given by section 27 of the Pollce and Justice Act
2006 or section 43 of the Policing and Crime Act 2009 or section 4 EN1 3XA
of the Antl-Social Behaviour, Crime and Policing Act 2014. Claimant's phone number

Nothing in section 155 of the Housing Act 1996 or section 27 of the
Police and Justice Act 2006 or sectlon 43 of the Policing and Crime Act !
2009 or sectlon 4 of the Antl-Soélal Behaviour, Crime and Pollcing Act
2014, shall authorise the detention of the respondent after the axplry
of the period of 24 hours beginning at the time of their arrest. g

In calculating any period of 24 hours, no account shall be taken of
Christmas Day, Good Friday or any Sunday.

NT10A Power of arrest attached to Injunction {06.15) ® Crown copyright 2015




POWER OF ARREST ( CONT)

1. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause physical
violence and verbal abuse to the claimant's employees, tenants and visitors to the
block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enficld.

2. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause
intimidation, harassment , alarm and distress to the claimant's employees, tenants and

visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

3. From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause nuisance
and annoyance to the claimant's employees, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at

Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

4. From using his pet dog to frighten, intimidate or threaten violence to the claimant's
employees, tenants and visilors of the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.




. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Markantu
Mathiyalagan

. Dated 20 April 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOEDO49

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

AFFIDAVIT OF MR MARKANDU MATHIYALAGAN

I, Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan, of Flat 117, Burncroft Avenue, Enfleld, EN3 7JQ make
this statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my

knowledge.

| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am the tenant of Flat 117 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ. My flat is
located two floors above the Defendant's. | live there with my wife and a
child | have been housed to this Property with my family by the London
Borough of Waltham Forest and have occupied the Property since
11/09/2018. The Property 'was given to me as a temporary
accommodation.




2

I make this affidavit in support of the Claimant's application for the
Defendant's committal on the basis of a breach of the interim injunction
order made by the Edmonton County Court on og" January 2018.

. The Defendant, Mr Simon Cordell was served personally on 10" January

2018 while he was in custody at the Wood Green Police- Station. The

documents were served personally by the process server.

. The terms of the interim injunction order granted by the Edmonton County

Court attaching a power of arrest states the following:

a. Clause 3: from engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is
llkely to cause physical violence -and verbal abuse to the claimant’s
employees, tenants to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

b. Clause 4: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is
likely to cause Intimidation, harassment, alarm and distress to the
Claimant’s employees, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft

Avenue, Enfield.

¢. Clause 5: From engaging or threaiening to engage in conduct that is
likely to cause nuisance and annoyance to the claimant's employees,

tenants anb’ W'sitqrs of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

d. Clause 7: A power of arrest is attached to the above paragraphs.

. The following incidents/ breaches of the interim injunction order took place

on the following days:




Incident of 15 March 2018

On Thursday, 15th March 2018, my wife and | took our 3-year-oild daughter
to school and as we came out of the block, we saw the Defendant standing
outside the main entrance to Block 109-117 Burncroft Avenue. As we
walked towards my car, the Defendant followed us swearing and shouting
abuse at us. | could not remember the Defendant's exact words but there
were lots of swearing words like ‘fucking family, fucking bastards’ and lots
of '‘bad words’. As we got in his car, the Defendant walked back towards
the block. As | went to drive out, | saw the Defendant standing by the main
door to the block and videoing me and my family with his mobile phone and
swearlng and shouting abuse at us. | got out of his car, brought out my
mobile phone and started to video the Defendant who continued swearing.
| stopped videoing Mr Cordsll and turned to get back inside my car but the
Defendant pushed me to the ground from behind. The Defendant sat on
top of me and started to punch me on the face and repeatedly banged my
head on the ground. After a while, | managed to push him off.

| then went to my car to get something to defend myself and picked a piece
of metal from my boot but | decided against using it, the Defendant rushed
at me again and punched me in the face and | fell backwards to the
ground. The Defendant then sat on my chest and started to punch me
repeatedly on the face. By this time, my wife and daughter were crying and
my wife was screaming for neighbours to help but nobody came out. My
wife tried to pull Mr Cordell off him as | was not able to defend myself but
she could not. She then grabbed the piece of metal from my boot and hit
the Defendant with it as self- defence to stop him. Some neighbours come
out of their flat after a while and the Defendant got off me and went into his
flat. By then | was bleeding profusely on my lips and forehead and both my
wife and | called the police and ambulance service.




7. The Defendant's mother Lorraine Cordell turned up as | was being
attended to inside the ambulance and started to shout abuse at my wife

and accused her of attacking her son.

. The police took my mobile phone and my daughter's scooter that was
inside my boot. The ambulance officers advised me to go to the dentist
immediately to have my teeth attended to as two of my front tooth was
broken and another two were wobbly. The ambulance carried out an,
assessment of my injuries. A written report of my injuries can be seen in

exhibit MM1.

. The police phoned me as | was driving to the dentist and asked me to
return to the estate. | was then amested for assaulting the D even though |
never assauited him but all | kept on doing was to defend myseif. | was
held in a cell overnight and bailed the next day.

. As a result of the assault, | had to have 3 teeth removed and replaced with
dentures. A written report from my dentist can be seen in exhibit MM2.

.The Defendant was also arrested, interviewed on the same day but
released. | don’t understand how this could have happened, while | being a
victim of his assault was kept in a cell overnight. The Anti-social behaviour
team made enquirles to find out why the D. was not charged with
breaching the terms of the injunction order and they were told that no
charges were made on the basis that | had apparently provoked the
Defendant. This Is untrue as all | did on the day was to ignore him to take

my daughter to school.




Incident 01 March 2018

. My wife was inside the bathroom giving our daughter a shower while my
cousin was in the living room, | was at work. At about 11am, the Defendant
came to our front door and started rattling the letterbox and knocking loudly
on the door. My wife went to the door and asked who it was and the
Defendant replied ‘why are yod shouting’. My wife told him that she was
not shouting and that she was Inside her bathroom giving our daughter a
shower. She asked him why he came to her front door, that He was not
allowed to bé there but the Defendant ignored her and continued to bang
and kick on the door. This went on for about § to 10 minutes and caused a
great deal of distress to my wife and daughter and made them scared for
thelr safety. My daughter started crying because of the commotion and
loud banging. The Defendant left after my wife asked his cousin to call the

police.

.We telephoned the police on 101 to report the incident and was asked to
go and make a statement at Edmonton police station. | did so in the
moming of Tuesday 06 March 2018.

Incident 26/02/2018

.| returned from work at 11:30pm arid went to the kitchen to get something
to eat; my wife and daughter were already asleep. At about 11:45pm, while
| was in the kitehen, | heard loud banging noises on his front door and
rattling noises on his letterbox. | thought that my cousin had returned from
work and was knocking on the door to be let in, | went to the door and
spoke in my language but there was no response. | then opened the door
and éaw the Defendant standing outside of my front door. As soon as the

|0l




Defendant saw me, he ran away. The matter was referred to the police but

no actions took place.

156.1 requested to be moved out of the estate as that they and their 3-year-old
are afraid to stay there. My wife and daughter have been left terrified, as
conflrmed by a written letter from my GP Dr Swedan as seen in exhibit

MMa3.

16. | contacted my local authority the London Borough of Waltham Forest and
asked that | be rehoused somewhere else, they are trying to find me a
suitable alternative temporary accommodation but the process is taking

long.

17.1 would therefore ask the Court to consider the application in light of the
recent incidents and to commit the Defendant to an arrest.

OFFICER QF THE COURT
2018 APPOINTED BY THE JUDGE

Dated this 2eday of April TO TAKE AFFIDAVITS

20 APR 2018 L .

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO; EOQEDO049
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

EXHIBIT MM1
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IN THE EDOMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NQ: EQOED049
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

EXHIBIT MM2




NHS DENTAL CARE

"Contrector's Name: Handan Sabahlar Patiants Sumame:  Merkandu

Address; Inepire Dental Walthamstow Patient's Forename:  Mathlyalagan

ﬁﬁ.?m' o Date of Acceptance:  22/03/18
Laeton Treatment on Referral: No

Telephone: 0208 521 6856
NHS Orgln!uuou NHS Englnnd London Lat n [ = Y
| Ravision No. [

r
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IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EQOEDQ49
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL

EXHIBI{T MM3




Dr H | Swedan

Claramont Medical Centre
27 Claremont Road
Walthamstow

LONDON

E17 5RJ

Tel No: 0208 627 1888
Fax No: 0208 527 8111

g™ April 2018

To Whom It May Concern: " ——k— Bu el cCoFT [AWYPN

RE: Revathy Mathiyalagan 26.07.1971
14 Netloy Road, Walthamstow, EI77QD = (< N2 - .TQ

Mobile No: 07891740939

I would be grateful for your urgent help and support for this family. The above
named lady lives with her husband and 3-year-old girl and they have been subject to
from problems from the next door neighbour and her husband was assaulted and
had to call an ambulancs. They are terrified and especially the young girl and she is
crying. Mrs Mathiyalagan suffers from hypertension. She is on treatment. Her
husband also suffers from high blood pressure and he is diabetic.

Yours sincerely
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THE MAYOR AND BURGESBES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL

AFFIDAVIT OF MRS REVATHY MATHIYALAGAN

l, Mrs Rovathy Msthiyelagan, of Flat 117, Bumcroft Avenus, Enflsld, EN3 7JQ make
thie elatomant believing It t0 be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar ss the contend of this wilness stalement |8 within my own personal knowledge k
s Lue and insofar as i Is nol within my personal knowladge 1t Is true io the best of my

inowledge.
| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am the tsnant of Fiat 117 Bumaroft Avenue, Enfleid, EN3 7JQ. My NMat ls
located two floors pbove Mr Cordell (thereafter ‘the Defendant'). | live there
withh my husband Markandu end my ohild who Is 3 years old. | have been
housed to this Property with my femily by lhe London Borough of Waltham
Forest end have occupled the Properly sinca 11 Beptamber 2018. The
Property waa given lo me ss a lemporary accommodation.




2. | make this eMdavil in support of the Clalmani's (my husband) application
for \ne Defeandant’s commnial on the besis of @ breach of \he intadm
Injunction ordar made by the Edmontan County Courd on 08 Januery 2018.

. 1 witnessed the lewible assaull commilied by lhe Defendsnl on my
husbend on 45 March 2018 and confirn the facte staled In my husband's

affidavit deled 20 April 2018.

. Mr Cordell haraseed, abused and repealedly punched my husband on hle
face, causing him to blsed and to braak two of his leeth, | trfed to stop him

out e waidd not [iEian 10 me.

We contacied the police who amested bolh Mr Cordsll and my husband.
My husband was kepi by ths police ovemight while he was a viclm of the
assauit, The palice could ese lha faclal injuries, bieedings and ‘damapes
susiained (o his face and leath bul declded 10 keap him at the polica
station while he was a vicllm of the aasault. Surprisingly | haard that Mr
Cordell was swvesied, Inlerviewed snd released on the sams day. The
police decided nol to charge him for some unknown reasona,

. | befieve that tha Police doc¢ision wae wrong, as thore ara clear svidence of
assaull, | was nol interviewed while being a key wiiness to the Inckienl.
The Defendant should have been arresied and broughl back to the Court
following the breach of the Injunolion ordaer &0 It could declde on his amesL

| fear for my famiy sefety and foola that the Intedm (njunction with the
London Barough of Enfleld obtained an G0 January 2018 ke not providing
me and my famiy protection a8 the police refuses 1o enforoce the terme of
ithe order despils clear avidence that Mr Cordell hss breached the lamms.




Tha sliualion has fefl ma and my family lemiflad. There's a letter from my
GP which confirm (hal, 22 sean undar oxdibit RM1.

. There wers further incidente on 11 November 2017, on 0203 Januery
2018, 01 Merch 2018 and 28 February where Mr Cordefl harassed me but
tha police did nothing despile evidence of m breaching the infunction
order. Al thay would do will be Io allend Lhe Froperty, spesk 10 him and

leave withaul investigating ithe Incidents.

. 1leel It down by the eystem and constantily fear for my safety. | contacted
my local aulhortly (tha London Borough of Wallham Foresl) (o ba moved
oul of the estale as myeell, huaband end 3-ydar-oki ere afrald lo slay
there. However Waltham Forest Is nol laking any aclions al the momend.

10. | fesl that the existence of the Injunction has not provided the adequete

proleclion o me and my family. As thinge sland Uve Defendant feels that he
ijuncilon Is Ineffeclive as the lack of acions from the police cumrenly
encourages him lo act badly lowards me and my famlily, We Lherefore hope
thal the Courl will aupport us and leke appropriate acliona following Lhe

brasches,

1 would Lherefore ask the Courl to conglider the application in Hght of Lhe
recenl incidenls, to commil the Defendent 10 an smest and Ilmpose a

sentence following his breaches of the Injunction,

OFFICER OF THE COURY
APPOINTED BY THE JUDGE
TO TAKE AFFIDAVITS

Dated thisZadsy of April 2018 Y. @{:
e Knasg b 20 APR 2010 £-




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EQOEDO49

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON 80ORQUAH OF ENFIELD

-AND-

MR SIMON CORDELL

EXHIBIT RM1

Clalmant

Doferddant




Dr H | Swedan

Claremont Medical Centre
27 Claremont Road
Walthamstow

LONDON

E17 5RJ

Tel No: 0208 527 1888
Fax No: 0208 527 8111

o™ Aprit 2018

N

To Whom It May Concern:
U1 Rye cRoFT AV
RE: Revathy Mathiyalagan 26.07.1971

14 Netley Road, Walthamstow, EI77QD— (= N3 -7]. T
Mobile No: 07891740939 = 1-Ta

| would be grateful for your urgent help and support for this family. The above
named lady lives with her husband and 3-year-old girl and they have been subject to
from problems from the next door neighbour and her husband was assaulted and
had to call an ambulance. They are terrified and especially the young girl and she is
crying. Mrs Mathiyalagan suffers from hypertension. She is on treatment. Her
husband also suffers from high blood pressure and he is diabetic.

Yours sincerely
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CLAIM NO: E0QEDQ40

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH QF ENFIELD

-and-

MR 8iIMON COROELL

DRAFT ORDER

Before Districl Judge sitling al the Edmonton County Court.

AN APPLICATION was made by the Claimant's represemtatives and was atlended
by [Counesl for] the Defendant.

The Judge read the written evidence filad mnd the Owdar of Dislrict Judge Taylor
daled 00 Januety 2018 in which it wae ordared that the Defendsnt should be
forbldden (whether by himseif or by Instruciing ar parmitling any oiher parson).

e From engaging or threatening to engage In conducl that is kely {0 cause
physlcal viokance and varbal abuas to the claimant's smployees, lenants fo
the block of flals al Bumcroft Averiue, Enfleld.

From engaging or lhweatening to engage In conduct that I8 Ikely to cause
indmidation, haraesmeni, alanm and distress to ithe Clalmant's employeea,
tenants and visliors o the block of flats at Bumcrofl Avenue, Enfleld.

From engeging or threatsning (0 engage In conduct thal is kely lo cause
nuleance and annoyance to the claimant’s amployses, tsnante and visllors ol
flats st Bumcroft Avenuis, Enfleld.

AND UPON the Couwt noting that a powar of amest being attached on the abova




AND THE COURT being satisfted that the Deferciant has baen guity of conterngt of
court in falling to comply with the order dated 09 Junuery 2018 [penagraphs 3-5] of
the ordar dated 09 Jsnuary 2018 by hansssing, Intimidating and assautiing one of his
neighbours on 16 March 2018, 01 March 2018 and 26 February 2018.

IT IS ORDERED

(1) that for hia contempt tha Dafendant standa commiiied 0 HM Priaon (name of
prison) for a perlod of (number of days or es may be) from tha.dste of hie
spprehension.

(2) ihat for his contampt the Defendant pays to Her Majesty the Queen a fine of £
on or before (date payment due).

(3) thel the costs of the Claimant [summarlly assessed in the aum of £ 1,000]
to be the subjeci of a datelled sescesmaent be paid by ihe Defendant lo the Claimant.

(6) that the conlemnar has permiseion {o apply to the Court to clear his comempt
and aak for his relosse or discharge.




Notice of Hearing of Application In the County Conrtont
Edmonton

Claim Number |ECOEDQ049

Date 24 April 2018
—

1** Claimant
Ref LS/C/1.1/155584
MR SIMON CORDELL 1" Defendant

lRef

Before District Judge Lethem sitting at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, Upper Edmonton,
London, N18 2TN

UPON HEARING Solicitor for the Claimant and the Defendant having no notice

AND UPON READING the Witness Statement of Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan dated 20th April 2018

IT IS ORDERED THAT:

1. The hearing of the Claimant's application for (see copy attached) will take place at 10:00 am on the 1
May 2018 at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Street, London, N18 2TN.

Cases are listed in accordance with local hearing arrangements determined by the Judiciary and
implemented by court staff, Every effort is made to ensure that hearings start either at the time specified
or as soon as possible thereafter. However, listing practices or other factors may mean that delay is
unavoidable. Furthermore, in some instances a case may be released to another judge, possibly at a different
court. Please contact the court for further information on the listing arrangements that may apply to your

hearing.

Your case has been listed at the same time as several other cases but you are required to attend Court at
the time given in your notice, or earlier if you need to speak to your legal representative. When you arrive
at Court you should report to an Usher who will tell you if the other party are in attendance. You may wish
to consult with them before going into Court to attempt to clarify/resolve any outstanding issues.

The Judge will decide the order in which cases are called based on who is in attendance, the time estimate
and other factors. Please ensure that the Usher is aware of your whereabouts at all times. If you are not in
the court at the required time and your case is called it will be heard in your absence.

If your case does settle prior to the hearing date please notify the court in writing,

The court office at the County Court at Edmonton, 59 Fore Sireet, Loudon, N18 2TN, When corresponding with the cour, please address forms or lelters to the Court
Manager and quote the claim number. Tel: 020 8884 6500. Check if you can Issue your claim online. It will save you time and money. Go to www.moneyclaim.gov.uk

to find out more.
Produced hy:S DEMETRIOU
[IRO27
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N244A Notice of Hearing of Application




ENFIELD ENFIELD

Connected Council

Please reply to: Legal Services
PO Box 50, Civic Centre
Silver Street,
Enfield EN1 3XA

ar Simon Corde ; E-mail: Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk
é?gi::rncroft Avenus Phone: 0208 379 8323
EN3 7JQ DX: 80615 Enfield 1
Fax: 0208 379 6492
My Ref: LS/C/LI/155584
Your Ref:
Date: 11 May, 2018

By personal service via process server
Dear Mr Cordell,

Re: The London Borough of Enfield v Cordell
Claim number: EQOED049

We are aware that at the hearing in the Edmonton County Court on 01 May 2018, an
additional breach of the injunction took place as shouting; swearing and threats were
directed to two of the Claimant's employees and one of your neighbours.

We therefore attach the following documents for your attention:

1. An application notice dated 11.05.2018 seeking permission from the Court to amend
the committal application dated 20.04.2018 to add the recent incident.

2. Amended application notice dated 20.04.2018

3. Affidavit of Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan dated 20.04.2018
4. An amended draft order dated 20.04.2018

5. Witness statements of Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi and Mrs Balbinder Kaur Geddes dated
10.05.2018.

We will ask the Court to consider the attached application at the next court hearing
listed in the Edmonton County Court on 30.05.2018.

You are entitled to seek independent legal advice.

@ sincerely,

Jeremy Chambers e

Director of Law & Governance Bmms®
Enfield Council EQUALITY
FRAMEWORK

Civic Centre, Silver Street
y FOR LOCAL
Enfield EN2 3XY GOVERNMENT

EXCELLENT
www.enfield.gov.uk

® If you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above.




Ludmilia lyavoo
Lawyer
For the Director of Law and Governance




N244 Name of court 7 Claim no.

Application notice ‘ EdmOJ@EOUHW COUI'(._ EOQOEDO049
Fee account no. Help with Fees - Ref. na.,
(if applicable) . (if applicable)

For help in completing this form please read the o
007900 =
notes for guidance form N244Notes. ‘ ¢ HIW.F "‘| I

' Warrant no. |
| (if applicable) |

Claimant’s name (including ref.)

The London Borough of Enfield (LS/C/LI/157255)

Defendant’s name (Including ref.)
Mr Simon Cordeli

Date 11.05.2018

What is your name or, if you are a legal representative, the name of your firm?

London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

Are you a (] Claimant [ ] Defendant (] Legal Representative

[_] Other (please specify)

if you are a legal representative whom do you represent? Claimant

What order are you asking the court to make and why?

The Claimant seeks leave from the Court to amend its committal application dated 20.04.2018 as further
breaches of the injunction order took place on 01.05,2018. A copy of the amended application with the
witness statements of Lemmy Nwabuisi and Balbinder Geddes are attached to this application in support.

Have you attached a draft of the order you are applying for? []Yes [¥] No

How do you want to have this application dealt with? (v at a hearing [ ) without a hearing

" Jatatelephone hearing

———

How long do you think the hearing will last? L_MJ Hours [1 5 _‘ Minutes

Is this time estimate agreed by all parties? (] Yes ] No
Give details of any fixed trial date or period 30/05/2018, 2pm

What level of Judge does your hearing need? ’as_t;l);t Judge

Who should be served with this application? !D_efendant 3

. Please give the service address, (other than details of the
claimant or defendant) of any party named in question 9.

N244 Application notice (06.16) \r.m\wu :




10. What information will you be relying on, in support of your application?
[¥] the attached witness statement
[ ] the statement of case

[¢] the evidence set out in the box below

[ If necTassafy, please continue on a separate sheet.
An interim injunction order was made against the Defendant on 09/01/2018.

The Defendant committed further breaches of the injunction on by shouting, swearing and abusing two
employees of the Claimant and one of his neighbours while attending a hearing in the Edmonton County
Court on 01/05/2018.

The Claimant would like the commitial application issued at Court on 20/04/2018 to be amended to include
the additional incident.

A copy of the amended commitial application is provided in support (amendments are marked in red). The
application notice is also supported by the witness statements of Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi and Ms Balbinder

Kaur Geddes.

Statement of Truth

(I believe) (The applicant believes) that the facts stated in this section (and any continuation sheets) are true.

f
f

/ /i‘»!
[ 4]
[

Signed ﬁ’\l__'g‘, =
Applicant(’s [egal representative)('slitigationfriend)

Dated 11/05/2018

Ms Ludmilla lyavoo

| Full name

London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

Name of applicant’s [egal representative’s firm

Position or office held Solicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

o 1
11. Signature and address details

\Ly  Dated 11/05/2018
Applicant(’s 'C‘J\aépresentative’s)('sm.ganen-fﬂe" lon-friend)

Position or office held ~ Salicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

Signed

Applicant’s address to which documents about this application should be sent

London Borough of Enfield ; | If applicable
legal Services Phone no. 0208 379 8323
PO BOX 50 |

Civic Centre | | Fax no.
id : -
e DXno.  |90615 Enfield 1

Postcode [E[N[ 1] | [3[XTA] Refno. |LS/C/LII157255

E-mail address




N244 Name of court Claim no.
Application notice _fE_qmogton County Court EOCEDO049

| Fee account no. Heip with Fees - Ref. no.
(if applicable) {if applicable)

For help in completing this form please read the R T I
007 9 006 ‘H! ot | -
notes for guidance form N244Notes. = _IjWJ F~' = ] =i e
Warrantno.
| (if spplicable) e
Claimant’s name (including ref)

The London Boraugh of Enfield
(LS/C/LI/157255)

Defendant’s name (including ref.)
Mr Simon Cordell

Date [20.04.2018

What is your name or, if you are a legal representative, the name of your firm?

I‘London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

Are you a [¢] Claimant [ ] Defendant [} Legal Representative

(] Other (please specify)

If you are a legal representative whom do you represent?

What order are you asking the court to make and why?

The Claimant is seeking an order for the Defendant’s committal for breaching the terms of the interim
linjunction order dated 09.01.2018 with has a power of arrest, pursuant to CPR 23 and 81
|

Have you attached a draft of the order you are applying for? 'LZ Yes '—J No

How do you want to have this application dealt with? |/ at a hearing (] without a hearing

[ ]at a telephone hearing

R | S 7 ¥
How tong do you think the hearing will last? l |Hours .,?9, jMiibtes

[] Yes 1 No

Is this time estimate agreed by all parties?

Give details of any fixed trial date or period Hearing on 30.05.2018, 2pm

What level of Judge does your hearing need? 3 District

Who should be served with this application? Defendant

. Please give the service address, (other than details of the
claimant or defendant) of any party named in question 9.

N244 Application notice (06.16)




10. What information will you be relying on, in support of your application?

D the attached witness statement
(] the statement of case
[¥] the evidence set out in the box below

If necessary, please continue on a se;;érate sheet.
Please refer to the evidence attached on a separate sheet.

Applicant(s egal representative)(’s fitigatierrfriend)

| .
Full name Ludmilla lyavao E o

|

Dated 19.04.2018

London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

| Name of applicant’s legal representative’s firm

Position or office held Solicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

11. Signature and address details

Dated 19.04.2018

Signed — }
Applicant(’s legal representative’s)(‘stitigation-friend)

Position or office held  Solicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

Applicant’s address to which documents about this application should be sent

London Borough of Enfield : _
Legal Services ,
PO BOX 50 ;

Enfield Fax no.

Phone no.

If applicable
0208 379 8323

, —
| DX no. 1906015 Enfield 1

(3]X]AT ] Ref no.

Postcode |E|[N/| 1

£-mail address |Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gav.uk

LS/C/LI/157255

\'L




Evidence in support of the application notice dated20.04.2018 (part 10)

1. On 09/01/2018 the Court made an interim injunction order against Mr Cordell (the
Defendant), attaching a power of arrest. The main terms of the order are
summarised as follows:

The Defendant, Mr Cordell, be forbidden (whether by himself or by instructing or
encouraging or permitting any other person:

Clause 3: from engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause physical violence and verbal abuse to the claimant's employees, tenants to
the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

Clause 4: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause intimidation, harassment, alarm and distress to the Claimant’s employees,
tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

Clause 5: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to
cause nuisance and annoyance to the claimant’s employees, tenants and visitors
of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

Clause 7: A power of arrest is attached to the above paragraphs.

. The Defendants have committed several breaches by committing several acts of
anti-social behaviour against his neighbours. Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan have
been the victim of several incidents of harassment, intimidation and a serious
assault on #5/03/2018. Despite the matter being reported to the police, they have
failed to take actions against the Defendant to enforce the terms of the injunction.

. The incidents are supported by the affidavit of Mr and Mrs Mathiyalagan dated
20/04/2018.

. The most recent incident took place on 45/03/2018; the Defendant assaulted Mr
Mathiyalagan who then tried to defend himself. Mr Mathiyalagan sustained
personal injuries to his face and had to some of his teeth removed as a result of
the assault. The injuries are supported by the ambulance officers’ report, dentist
records and letter from a GP which are exhibited in Mr Mathiyalagan affidavit

dated 20/04/2018 and supporting this application.

. The Police arrested the Defendant, interviewed him and released him.

. On 01/03/2018, Mr Mathiyalagan stated that his wife was inside the bathroom
giving their daughter a shower while his cousin was in the living room, he was at
work. At about 11am, the Defendant came to their front door and started rattling
the letterbox and knocking loudly on the door. His wife went to the door and
asked who it was and the Defendant replied ‘why are you shouting’. His wife told

\LUL




him that she was not shouting and that she was inside her bathroom giving her
daughter a shower. She asked him why he came to her front door, that he was
not allowed to be there but the Defendant ignored her and continued to bang and
kick on the door. This went on for about 5 to. 10 minutes and caused a great deal
of distress to his wife and daughter and made them scared for their safety. His
daughter started crying because of the commotion and loud banging. The
Defendant left after his wife asked his cousin to call the police. Mr Mathiyalagan
stated that he telephoned the police on 101 to report the incident and was asked
to go and make a statement at Edmonton police station. He stated that he did so
in the moming of Tuesday 06 March 2018.

. On 26/02/2018, Mr Mathiyalagan stated that he returned from work at 11:30pm
and went to the kitchen to get something to eat; his wife and daughter were
already asleep. At about 11:45pm, while he was in the kitchen, he heard loud
banging noises on his front door and rattling noises on his letterbox. He thought
that his cousin had retumed from work and was knocking on the door to be let in,
he went to the door and spoke in his language but there was no response. He
then opened the door and saw the Defendant standing outside his front door. As
soon as the Defendant saw him, he ran away. The matter was referred to the
police but no actions took place.

. It is submitted that the Defendant should have been arrested, kept on remand
and brought back to the County Court pursuant to CPR 65.47 which states as

follows:

(1) This rule applies where a person is arrested pursuant to —

(a) a power of arrest attached to a provision of an injunction; or

(b) a warrant of arrest.

(2) The judge before whom a person is brought following his arrest may —
(a) deal with the matter,; or

(b) adjourn the proceedings.

. The Police are aware of the injunction order as they have been served with a
copy of the same. However they have failed to enforce the terms of the interim

injunction.

10. The Claimant is therefore bringing an application for the Defendant’s committal.
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. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Markantu
Mathiyalagan

. Dated 20 April 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOED049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

AFFIDAVIT OF MR MARKANDU MATHIYALAGAN

I, Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan, of Flat 117, Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ make

this statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my

knowledge.
I WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. |1 am the tenant of Flat 117 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ. My flat is
located two floors above the Defendant'’s. | live there with my wife and a
child | have been housed to this Property with my family by the London
Borough of Waltham Forest and have occupied the Property since
11/09/2018. The Property was given to me as a temporary

accommodation.

\L\




2. | make this affidavit in support of the Claimant's application for the
Defendant's committal on the basis of a breach of the interim injunction
order made by the Edmonton County Court on 09" January 2018.

. The Defendant, Mr Simon Cordell was served personally on 10" January
2018 while he was in custody at the Wood Green Police Station. The
documents were served personally by the process server.

. The terms of the interim injunction order granted by the Edmonton County

Court attaching a power of arrest states the following:

a. Clause 3: from engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is
likely to cause physical violence and verbal abuse to the claimant’s
employees, tenants to the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

b.- Clause 4: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is
likely to cause intimidation, harassment, alarm and distress to the
Claimant’s employees, tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Burncroft

Avenue, Enfield.
c. Clause 5: From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is

likely to cause nuisance and annoyance to the claimant’s employees,

tenants and visitors of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.
d. Clause 7: A power of arrest is attached to the above paragraphs.

. The following incidents/ breaches of the interim injunction order took place

on the following days:

L\ e




Incident of 15 March 2018

On Thursday, 15th Mareh 2018, my wife and | took our 3-year-old daughter
to school and as we came out of the block, we saw the Defendant standing

outside the main entrance to Block 109-117 Burncroft Avenue. As we
walked towards my car, the Defendant followed us swearing and shouting
abuse at us. | could not remember the Defendant’'s exact words but there
were lots of swearing words like ‘fucking family, fucking bastards’ and lots
of 'bad words’. As we got in his car, the Defendant walked back towards
the block. As | went to drive out, | saw the Defendant standing by the main
door to the block and videoing me and my family with his mobile phone and
swearing and shouting abuse at us. | got out of his car, brought out my
mobile phone and started to video the Defendant who continued swearing.
| stopped videoing Mr Cordell and turned to get back inside my car but the
Defendant pushed me to the ground from behind. The Defendant sat on
top of me and started to punch me on the face and repeatedly banged my
head on the ground. After a while, 1 managed to push him off.

. | then went to my car to get something to defend myself and picked a piece
of metal from my boot but | decided against using it, the Defendant rushed
at me again andsBENEHSE G I afage and | fell backwards to the
ground. The Defendant then sat on my chest and started to punch me
repeatedly on the face. By this time, my wife and daughter were crying and
my wife was screaming for neighbours to help but nobody came out. My
wife tried to pull Mr Cordell off him as | was not able to defend myself but
she could not. She then grabbed the piece of metal from my boot and hit
the Defendant with it as self- defence to stop him. Some neighbours come
out of their flat after a while and the Defendant got off me and went into his
flat. By then | was bleeding profusely on my lips and forehead and both my

wife and | called the police and ambulance service.




7. The Defendant's mother Lorraine Cordell turned up as | was being
attended to inside the ambulance and started to shout abuse at my wife
and accused her of attacking her son.

. The police took my mobile phone and my daughter's scooter that was
inside my boot. The ambulance officers advised me to go to the dentist
immediately to have my teeth attended to as two of my front tooth was
broken and another two were wobbly. The ambulance carried out an
assessment of my@ilWIWA written report of my injuries can be seen in
exhibit MM1.

. The police phoned me as | was driving to the dentist and asked me to
return to the estate. | was then arrested for assaulting the D even though |
never assaulted him but all | kept on doing was to defend myself. | was
held in a cell overnight and bailed the next day.

10. As a resulit of the assault, | had to have 3 teeth removed and replaced with
dentures. A written report from my dentist can be seen in exhibit MM2.

11.The Defendant was also arrested, interviewed on the same day but
released. | don’t understand how this could have happened, while | being a
victim of his assault was kept in a cell overnight. The Anti-social behaviour
team made enquiries to find out why the D. was not charged with
breaching the terms of the injunction order and they were told that no
charges were made on the basis that | had apparently provoked the
Defendant. This is untrue as all | did on the day was to ignore him to take

my daughter to school.
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Incident 01 March 2018

. My wife was inside the bathroom giving our daughter a shower while my
cousin was in the living room, | was at work. At about 11am, the Defendant
came to our front door and started rattling the letterbox and knocking foudly
on the door. My wife went to the door and asked who it was and the
Defendant replied ‘why are you shouting’. My wife told him that she was
not shouting and that she was inside her bathroom giving our daughter a
shower. She asked him why he came to her front door, that he was not
allowed to be there but the Defendant ignored her and continued to bang
" and kick on the door. This went on for about 5 to 10 minutes and caused a
great deal of distress to my wife and daughter and made them scared for
their safety. My daughter started crying because of the commotion and
loud banging. The Defendant left after my wife asked his cousin to call the

police.

.We telephoned the police on 101 to report the incident and was asked to
go and make a statement at Edmonton police station. 1 did so in the

moming of Tuesday 06 March 2018.

incident 26/02/2018

.} retumed from work at 11:30pm and went to the kitchen to get something
to eat; my wife and daughter were already asleep. At about 11:45pm, while
| was in the kitchen, | heard loud banging noises on his front door and
rattling noises on his letterbox. | thought that my cousin had returned from
work and was knocking on the door to be let in, | went to the door and
spoke in my language but there was no response. | then opened the door
and saw the Defendant standing outside of my front door. As soon as the
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Defanidant 46w me, he ran awsly. The matter was referred to the police but
no actions took place.

15. | requested to be moved out of the estate as that they and their 3-year-old
are afraid to stay there. My wife and daughter have been left terrified, as
confimed by a written letter from my GP Dr Swedan as seen in exhibit

MM3.

16. | contacted my local authority the London Borough of Waltham Forest and
asked that | be rehoused somewhere else, they are trying to find me a
suitable altemative temporary accommodation but the process is taking

long.

17.1 would therefore ask the Court to consider the application in light of the
recent incidents and to commit the Defendant to an arrest.

OFFICER OF THE COURT
APPOINTED BY THE JUDGE

Dated this 2eday of April 2018 TO TAKE AFEIDAVITS

20 APR 208 L.

LONDON BOROUGH
OF ENFIELD




! DMONTON COUNTY COURT IM NO: EOOEDO49
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant
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IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EQOED049
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL

EXHIBIT MM2
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IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOED049
BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

EXHIBIT MM3




Dr H | Swedan

Claremont Medical Centre
27 Claremont Road
Waithamstow

LONDON

E17 6RJ

Tel No: 0208 527 1888
Fax No: 0208 527 8111

o™ Aprit 2018

To Whom It May Concern:
4 LT \BUP_MQP_OQT ASYEN
RE: Revathy Mathiyalagan 26.07.1971

14 Netley Road, Walthamstow, EI77QD > N3 -7]. T
Mobile No: 07891740939 ENT - Ta

| would be grateful for your urgent help and support for this family. The above
named lady lives with her husband and 3-year-old girl and they have been subject to
from problems from the next door neighbour and her husband was assaulted and
had to call an ambulance. They are terrified and especially the young girl and she is
crying. Mrs Mathiyalagan suffers from hypertension. She is on treatment. Her
husband also suffers from high blood pressure and he is diabetic.

Yours sincerely

i H gWEDAN -

;“.Ilmnm.'..' | J' o
! it RoAl

0 Clafans
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Condon =1 g
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Dr H | Swedan




. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Ravathy
Mathiyalagan )

. Dated 20 April 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOEDO049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-And-

MR SIMON CORDELL

AFFIDAVIT OF MRS REVATHY MATHIYALAGAN

I, Mrs Revathy Mathiyalagan, of Flat 117, Bumncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ make
this statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowiedge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my
knowledge.

| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am the tenant of Flat 117 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ. My flat is
located two floors above Mr Cordell (thereafter 'the Defendant’). | live there
with my husband Markandu and my child who is 3 years old. | have been
housed to this Property with my family by the London Borough of Waltham
Forest and have occupied the Property since 11 September 2016. The

Property was given to me as a temporary accommodation.
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2. | make this affidavit in support of the Claimant’s (my husband) application
for the Defendant’'s committal on the basis of a breach of the interim
injunction order made by the Edmonton County Court on 09 January 2018.

. | witnessed the terrible assault committed by the Defendant on my
husband on 5 March 2018 and confirm the facts stated in my husband’s
affidavit dated 20 April 2018.

. Mr Cordell harassed, abused and repeatedly punched my husband on his
face, causing him to bleed and to break two of his teeth. | tried to stop him

but he would not listen to me.

. We contacted the police who arrested both Mr Cordell and my husband.
My husband was kept by the police overnight while he was a victim of the
assault. The police could see the facial injuriés, bleedings and damages
sustained to his face and teeth but decided to keep him at the police

station while he was a victim of the assault. Surprisingly | heard that Mr
Cordell was arrested, interviewed and released on the same day. The

police decided not to charge him for some unknown reasons.

. | believe that the Police decision was wrong, as there are clear evidence of
assault, | was not interviewed while being a key witness to the incident.
The Defendant should have been arrested and brought back to the Court

following the breach of the injunction-order so it could decide on his arrest.

. | fear for my family safety and feels that the interim injunction with the
London Borough of Enfield obtained on 09 January 2018 is not providing
me and my family protection as the police refuses to enforce the terms of
the order despite clear evidence that Mr Cordell has breached the terms.
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The situation has left me and my family terrified. There's a letter from my
GP which confirm that, as seen under exhibit RM1.

. There were further incidents on 11 November 2017, on 02-03 January
2018, 01 March 2018 and 26 February where Mr Cordell harassed me but
the police did nothing despite evidence of him breaching the injunction
order. All they would do will be to attend the f:’roperty, speak to him and
leave without investigating the incidents.

. | feel let down by the system and constantly fear for my safety. | contacted
my local authority (the London Borough of Waitham Forest) to be moved
out of the estate as myself, husband and 3-year-old are afraid to stay

there. However Waitham Forest is not taking any actions at the moment.

10. | feel that the existence of the injunction has not provided the adequate
protection to me and my family. As things stand the Defendant feels that he

injunction is ineffective as the lack of actions from the police currently
encourages him to act badly towards me and my family. We therefore hope
that the Court will support us and take appropriate actions following the

breaches.

.1 would therefore ask the Court to consider the application in light of the
recent incidents, to commit the Defendant to an arrest and impose a

sentence following his breaches of the injunction.

Dated this day of April 2018




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOED049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-AND-

MR SIMON CORDELL

EXHIBIT RM1

Claimant




Dr H | Swedan

Claremont Medical Centre
27 Claremont Road
Walthamstow

LONDON

E17 5RJ

Tel No: 0208 527 1888
Fax No: 0208 527 8111

o™ April 2018

To Whom It May Concemn: T _—k- Bu i C/?_Os: T P a

RE: Revathy Mathiyalagan 26.07.1971
14 Netley Road, Walthamstow, E177Q0— 2 N3 |. T

Mobile No: 07891740939

| would be grateful for your urgent help and support for this family. The above
named lady lives with her husband and 3-year-old girl and they have been subject to
from problems from the next door neighbour and her husband was assaulted and
had to call an ambutance. They are terrified and especially the young girl and she is
crying. Mrs Mathiyalagan suffers from hypertension. She is on treatment. Her
husband also suffers from high blood pressure and he is diabetic.

Yours sincerely

Clpdanant iart
JR Claremar W Ao
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Dr H 1 Swedan




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EQOED049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

DRAFT ORDER

Before District Judge sitting at the Edmonton County Court.

AN APPLICATION was made by the Claimant’s representatives and was attended
by [Counsel for] the Defendant.

The Judge read the written evidence filed and the Order of District Judge Taylor
dated -09 January 2018 in which it was ordered that the Defendant should be
forbidden (whether by himself or by instructing or permitting any other person):

e From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause
physical violence and verbal abuse to the claimant's employees, tenants to
the block of flats at Burncroft Avenue, Enfield.

From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause
intimidation, harassment, alamm and distress to the Claimant's employees,
tenants and visitors to the block of flats at Bumcroft Avenue, Enfield.

From engaging or threatening to engage in conduct that is likely to cause
nuisance and annoyance to the claimant's employees, tenants and visitors of
flats at Bumcroft Avenue, Enfield.

AND UPON the Court noting that a power of arrest being attached on the above
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AND THE COURT being satisfied that the Defendant has been guilty of contempt of

court in failing to comply with the order dated 09 January 2018 [paragraphs 3-5] of

the order dated 09 January 2018 by harassing, intimidating and assaulting one of his
neighbours on 15 March 2018, 01 March 2018 and 26 February 2018. Bult alse oy
Shouling cibuse | Swea aond nxc;JLmﬁ'mwcLb o thwe eﬁ\pvje_»:: cf
The Clmrv\(‘uxr and one Ais ﬁ&gkh)(.m’_s' at the h_fC_L"-r‘\_Cj l':((__LLE_ cl QA e

IT IS ORDERED

(1) that for his contempt the Defendant stands committed to HM Prison (name of
prison) for a period of (number of days or as may be) from the date of his

apprehension.

(2) that for his contempt the Defendant pays to Her Majesty the Queen a fine of £
on or before (date payment due).

(56) that the costs of the Claimant [summarily assessed in the sum of £ 1,000]
to be the subject of a detailed assessment be paid by the Defendant to the Claimant.

(6) that the contemnor has permission to apply to the Court to clear his contempt
and ask for his release or discharge.




. Made on behalif of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Lemmy Nwabuisi
. Statement No. 2

. Dated 10 May 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: E0OEDO049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF MR LEMMY NWABUISI

I, Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi, of PO BOX 50, Civic Centre, Enfield, EN1 3XA make this
statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my

knowiedge.

| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am employed by the London Borough of Enfield as an Anti-Social
Behaviour Coordinator in the Community Safety Unit. I have held this
employment since August 2016. My role as an Anti-Social Coordinator
consists of investigating and dealing with reports of anti-social behaviour
involving council and non-council tenants. My involvement with the
Defendant was due to allegations of verbal abuse, threats, harassment and

intimidation made against him by some of his neighbours.
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2. As the Court may be aware an interim injunction order was made ex-parte
against the Defendant. Two applications for committal were made on 05
February and 20 April 2018 on the basis that the Defendant has breached
some of the terms of the order. The matter has been listed for a hearing in
the Edmonton County Court on 30 May 2018 to consider the two committal
applications, the hearing is also a retum hearing, the time estimate for that
hearing is of two hours.

. | make this second Witness Statement in support of the Claimant's
application notice dated 10 May 2018 seeking to 1) Ask the Court for
permission that the two commiittal applications dated 05 February and 20
April 2018 be dispensed with personal service on the basis that the
Defendant has refused to accept service personally following our process
server attempts to serve on 02 May 2018 and 2) To ask permission from
the Court to amend the committal application dated 20 April 2018 to
include an additional breach of the interim injunction order by the

Defendant on 01 May 2018. | would like the application notice to be
considered ideally on papers but if not at the next hearing on 30 May 2018.

Backgrounds to the case

4. The Claimant obtained an interim injunction against the Defendant on 09
January 2018. Two committal applications were made against the
Defendant on 05 February and 20 April 2018 on the basis that he has
breached the terms of the interim injunction by making threats to me and
another employee of Enfield Councll. There were also incidents where the
Defendant have physically assaulted one of his neighbours and acted in a
threatening and intimidating way towards them. The two committal
applications were sent to the Defendant by the Court by post but the
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Claimant failed to personaily serve those two applications. A Court hearing
took place on 01 May 2018 to consider the committal application dated 20
April 2018; however, District Judge Taylor adjourned the hearing of the
application to 30 May 2018 to allow the Claimant time to personally serve
the committal application.

Attempted service of the two committal applications dated 05 February
and 20 April 2018.

5. After the hearing of 01 May 2018, the Claimant instructed a process server

Mr Andy Philippou to personally serve the two committal applications on
the Defendant. Mr Philippou attended the Defendant’'s address (109
Bumcroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ) on 02 May 2018 and knocked
repeatedly on the door but the Defendant, having identified himself as
Simon Cordell, stated that he did not wish to open the door and therefore
refused to accept personal service of the committal applications. A witness

statement of attempted service from Mr Andy Philippou is attached to this
witness statement under exhibit ‘LM?’.

. On the basis of the Defendant's refusal to accept personal service of the
documents, the Claimant would like to make an application to dispense
with personal service of the two committal applications pursuant to CPR
81.10(5)(a) which states that the Court may dispense with personal service
of the commiittal application if it considers just to do so.

Additional breach of the interim injunction order following an incident
which occurred on 01 May 2018

7. A Court hearing on this matter took place on 01 May 2018 and the

Defendant displayed aggressive and threatening behaviour against me,
one employee at Enfield Council Ms Balbinder Kaur Geddes and Mr
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Mathiyalagan who is one of our witnesses in the committal applications.
Such behaviour was also displayed towards District Judge Taylor and
members of staff and security of the Edmonton County Court.

. On the day our case was called at 10.10am and the hearing proceeded in
the Defendant’s absence. The Defendant and his mother eventually arrived
at 10.25am. As he came into the Court room he kept on saying ‘I'm not
meant to be here, this is not meant to happen’. He then shouted out that
the judge was conniving with me and Enfield Council as we wanted to keep
him prisoner in his own home. He also stated that the County Court had no
jurisdiction to hear the case and he wished to be heard by a jury. District
Judge Taylor then responded by saying that this was a civil matter and he
cannot use a jury. The Defendant then tumed to me and waived a file of
paper at me and said to me that he knows that | went to Westminster
University, he also threatened that he was going to destroy me. He also
accused me of killing his baby and of destroying his life. He continued to

shout abuse and swore at everyone including the judge.

. As the Defendant continued to act disrespectfully, District Judge Taylor
asked the Defendant to calm down; he responded by calling her a corrupt
judge, told her to shut up and swore at her. He was coming towards Mr
Mathiyalagan (one of the Claimant’s witnesses in the injunction and
committal application) in an aggressive manner so | stood up between
them to stop any risks of altercations. Two security guards were called and
entered the Court room who asked the Defendant to calm down and to sit
down. However, he became even more agitated and asked for their name,
he also said that he will find out where they live and will come after their
families. At that point District Judge Taylor ordered a short adjournment to

allow the Defendant to calm down.
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10. While waiting in the corridor outside the Court room, the Defendant kept on
shouting abuse at me, Mr Mathiyalagan and other people waiting in the
Court cormridor. | then decided to go to the other side of the Court waiting
area with Ms Geddes Kaur and Mr Mathiyalagan to avoid further abusive
behaviour from the Defendant; however, we could still hear him from the
other end of the Court.

11. The Judge called the parties back in and directions were made including
adjoumning the hearing to 30 May 2018. As | left the Court building with Ms
Kaur Geddes and Mr Mathiyalagan, the Defendant and his mother Lorraine
Cordell were waiting outside of the Court entrance, on the other side of the
road. The Defendant started shouting and abusing us. | then spoke to the
Defendant and said to him that he was ruining people’s life by his conduct.
The Defendant tried to come after us but his mother held him back.
Because of his threatening and aggressive conduct, | had to take a
different direction to my car to avoid the Defendant and ensure that the

persons who were with me were safe. Ms Kaur Geddes was a party to the

incident and a separate witness statement in support of the application

notice is being provided by her.

12. The above incident constitutes a clear breach of the injunction order and |
would like this to be added to the committal application dated 20 April 2018
and that it be considered at the hearing on 30 May 2018.

Statement of Truth

| believe the facts in this Witness Statement are true.

Dated this 10 May 2018




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD, Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

EXHIBIT ‘LM1’




Statement filed on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou

Statement No: One

Exhibits: One

IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:ECOED049
BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

-and-

SIMON CORDELL

Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF ATTEMPTED SERVICE

I, Andy Philippou, a Process Server of Global Investigation Services Limited, Earnscliff House, London
N9 9AB
Acting under the instructions of:-

The London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services Department, P.0. Box 50 Civic Centre, Silver Street,
Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA

STATE AS FOLLOWS :-

1. That | am over sixteen years of age.

2. That | do make this Statement in Support of my previous statement of service date 10 January
2018, this being in order to re-affirm definitively and for the purpose of clarity my effecting service
upon the Respondent on the aforementioned date at Cell 9 of the Custody Suite, Wood Green Police
Station, High Road, Green Lanes, Wood Green, London N22 8HZ. That | did serve by reading out the
terms of the Order as referred to in my original Statement dated 10 January 2018 in the presence of
Sgt Mike Nicolaou, Officer Tahir Razzaq and three other police officers. That | did at the time of
reading out the terms of the of the Injunction Order dated 09 lanuary 2018 to the above named
defendant did so in the knowledge that the defendant by his own admission to my colleague Terry
Conway on 10 August 2017 that “he had difficulty reading” (refer to paragraph 5 of Statement of
Terry Conway dated 10 August 2017). The defendant at the time of service effected by me in the
manner as aforesaid being the necessary avenue for service upon the above named defendant in
order that he understood the terms of said Order.

3. That | did on Wednesday 02 May 2018 at approximately 10.00.am attend in close proximity to the
defendant’s address supplied to me for him of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JQ.
The purpose of my attendance being to meet and personally serve the above named defendant with
the two envelopes containing the following:




A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018

An Order of the Court dated 05 February 2018

An Application Notice dated 05 February 2018 with accompanying documents
An Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018

A Power of Arrest dated 09 January 2018

A Witness Statement of Mr Lemmy Nwabusi dated 02 February 2018

A Witness Statement of Ms Kaunchita Maudhub dated 05 February 2018

A Draft Order

A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018

An Order of the Court dated 24 April 2018

An Application Notice dated 20 April 2018 with accompanying documents
An injunction Order dated 09 January 2018

An Affidavit of Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018

An Affidavit of Mrs Revathy Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018

A Draft Order

4. On the same date after repeated knocking, the above named defendant responded from behind
the front door asking “who is it”. After having identified myself and the nature of my attendance and
with the defendant stating he had no wish to open the door to me and therefore refusing to accept
service personally of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to in this my
statement of attempted service. That | did for approximately the next 20/25 minutes remain by the
front door of the address attended with the above named defendant refusing to open the door to
accept service personally. As the above named defendant was refusing to accept service personally
of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to previously, | did remain in
close proximity to the building for approximately one hour on the basis of the defendant may leave
the property. At approximately 11.30.am on the same date | did leave the area.

5. That at the time of attempted service and from behind a closed front door the aforementioned
defendant had admitted his identity to me as Simon Cordell, the defendant named in these

proceedings.

6. That therefore | having being unable to meet and personally serve the above named defendant
with the aforementioned documentation; | would verily ask of the court to allow service of any such
Order the court makes by allowing any such Order and accompanying documentation to be placed in
a sealed envelope addressed to the defendant, marked ‘Important Court Documents’ and posted
through the letterbox of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 71Q knowing that said
documents would come to the attention of the defendant, by virtue of this address being his usual

place of residency.

7. This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I'make it knowing that, if it
were tendered in evidence, | would be liable to prosecution if | wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to be false or did not believe to be true.

Signed:

'

08/05/2018




Statement filed on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou
Statement No: One
Exhibits: One
IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:EOOED049
BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

SIMON CORDELL

Defendant

This is the exhibit marked “A” and referred to in the Statement of Andy Phllippou

q?-ﬁ—

08/05/2018




. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Balbinder Kaur
Geddes

. Statement No. 1

. Dated 10 May 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOEDO049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF Ms BALBINDER KAUR GEDDES

I, Ms Balbinder Kaur Geddes of PO BOX 50, Civic Centre, Enfield, EN1 3XA make this
statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it

is true and Insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my

knowledge.
| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am employed by the London Borough of Enfield as salicitor in their legal
services department. | have held this employment since May 2017.

2. An interim injunction order was made in the Edmonton County Court on 09
January 2018.
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3. Our legal team was instructed that one serious incident took place in March
2018 where the Defendant assaulted one of his neighbours. As those acts
were condemned by the interim injunction order, we decided to issue an
application notice in Court for the Defendant’s committal. The application
was issued on 20 April 2018 and a hearing was listed in the Edmonton
County Court for the 01 May 2018, 10am.

. | represented the Claimant at the hearing of 01 May 2018 and the parties
were called approximately at 10.10am. The Defendant was not present so
the case started in his absence. The Defendant and his mother Lorraine
Cordell eventually arrived at 10.25am. Employment Judge Taylor who was
sitting in the Edmonton County Court was going to proceed to start again.
However, the Defendant was unable to contain his agitation and essehtially
shouted and swore at Mr Mathiyalagan (one of our witnesses in the
committal application), Lemmy Nwabuisi (Anti-social behaviour coordinator
officer for the Claimant), his mother and the Judge. He made some
disparaging comments to me. The Judge called in security, one security
guard was not sufficient and a second one was also called. The Defendant
was extremely agitated, was swearing and refused to sit down and it did
appear that he may strike someone, the security guards were between him
and Mr Nwabuisi and Mr Mathiyalagan. Ms Lorraine Cordell was unable to
calm her son down; Judge Taylor was unable to calm him down and the
security guards also could not get him to back down. The Judge then
adjourned the hearing for a short period and we left the court room. We
tried to locate a side room to sit in but none were available as the court

was particularly busy, there was also no sitting room.

. We were called back into court a few minutes later. The hearing proceeded

with Mrs Cordell representing her son in his absence; he remained in the
waiting room and could be heard being abusive throughout the hearing.




6. Mrs Cordell confirmed that the Application for Committal of 20.04.18 was
received by post on 25.4.18. Postal service was confirmed as effected but
not personal service. The Judge stressed postal service has to be effected
given the implications of committal and that 14 days’ notice be provided.

. At this stage | made an application to dispense with personal service on
the basis of the Defendant’'s conduct and the likelihood that he would
refuse personal service. This was considered by the Judge and on balance
given that it refers to potential committal of the Respondent the Judge

_ preferred not to dispense with personal service. She did note the conduct
of the Defendant. | queried that where personal service was refused if we

could dispense with personal service. The Judge confirmed that where

personal service is refused then we can come back to Court and apply to

have personal service dispensed with.

. linstructed a process server Mr Andy Philippou to personally serve the two
committal applications on the Defendant. Mr Philippou attended the
Defendant's address (109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ) on 02 May
2018 and knocked repeatedly on the door but the Defendant, having
identified himseif as Simon Cordell, stated that he did not wish to open the
door and therefore refused to accept personal service of the committal
applications. A witness statement of attempted service from Mr Andy
Philippou is attached to this witness statement under exhibit ‘BKG1’'.

. On the basis of the Defendant’s refusal to accept personal service of the
documents, the Claimant would like to make an application to dispense
with personal service of the two committal applications pursuant to CPR
81.10(5)(a) which states that the Court may dispense with personal service
of the commiittal application if it considers just to do so. If such an order is
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granted, the Claimant would like permission from the Court to effect service

of the documents by Post and/ or through the Defendant’s letter box.

10. While the hearing was taking place the Defendant was constantly shouting
throughout the hearing in the waiting room, and had become much louder
and his mother had to leave the court room to deal with him.

11.1 had a conference with Mr Nwabuisi and Mr Mathiyalagan on the matter to
allow the Defendant and his mother time to leave the court before we
erarted. When we did leave the Court building the Defendant and his
mother were still outside across the road and the Defendant did proceed to
shout at Mr Nwuibuisi; | did tell Mr Nwabuisi not to respond to him but the
Defendant was trying to come to our directions but was held back by his
mother. We proceeded to walk away in the opposite direction to avoid him

so we could reach our car without any disruptions.

Statement of Truth

| believe the facts in this Witness Statement are true.

Signed. M@WA 58

Ms Balbinder Kaur Geddes

Dated this 10 May 2018




IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOED049

BETWEEN:
THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL

EXHIBIT ‘BKG1’

Claimant




Statement filed on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou

Statement No: One

Exhibits: One

(N THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:EOOEDO49
BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

SIMON CORDELL

Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF ATTEMPTED SERVICE

I, Andy Philippou, a Process Server of Global Investigation Services Limited, Earnscliff House, London
N9 95AB
Acting under the instructions of:-

The London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services Department, P.O. Box 50 Civic Centre, Silver Street,
Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA

STATE AS FOLLOWS :-

1. That | am over sixteen years of age.

2. That | do make this Statement in Support of my previous statement of service date 10 January
2018, this being in order to re-affirm definitively and for the purpose of clarity my effecting service
upon the Respondent on the aforementioned date at Cell 9 of the Custody Suite, Wood Green Police
Station, High Road, Green Lanes, Wood Green, London N22 8HZ. That | did serve by reading out the
terms of the Order as referred to in my original Statement dated 10 January 2018 in the presence of
Sgt Mike Nicolaou, Officer Tahir Razzaq and three other police officers. That | did at the time of
reading out the terms of the of the Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018 to the above named
defendant did so in the knowledge that the defendant by his own admission to my colleague Terry
Conway on 10 August 2017 that “he had difficulty reading” (refer to paragraph 5 of Statement of
Terry Conway dated 10 August 2017). The defendant at the time of service effected by me in the
manner as aforesaid being the necessary avenue for service upon the above named defendant in
order that he understood the terms of said Order.

3. That | did on Wednesday 02 May 2018 at approximately 10.00.am attend in close proximity to the
defendant’s address supplied to me for him of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JQ.
The purpose of my attendance being to meet and personally serve the above named defendant with
the two envelopes containing the following:




A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018
. An Order of the Court dated 05 February 2018

An Application Notice dated 05 February 2018 with accompanying documents
An Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018

A Power of Arrest dated 09 January 2018

A Witness Statement of Mr Lemmy Nwabusi dated 02 February 2018

A Witness Statement of Ms Kaunchita Maudhub dated 05 February 2018

A Draft Order

A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018

An Order of the Court dated 24 April 2018

An Application Notice dated 20 April 2018 with accompanying documents
An Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018

An Affidavit of Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018

An Affidavit of Mrs Revathy Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018

A Draft Order .

4. On the same date after repeated knocking, the above named defendant responded from behind
the front door asking “who is it”. After having identified myself and the nature of my attendance and
with the defendant stating he had no wish to open the door to me and therefore refusing to accept
service personally of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to in this my
statement of attempted service. That | did for approximately the next 20/25 minutes remain by the
front door of the address-attended with the above named defendant refusing to open the door to
accept service personally. As the above named defendant was refusing to accept service personally
of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to previously, | did remain in
close proximity to the building for approximately one hour on the basis of the defendant may leave
the property. At approximately 11.30.am on the same date | did leave the area.

S. That at the time of attempted service and from behind a closed front door the aforementioned
defendant had admitted his identity to me as Simon Cordell, the defendant named in these
proceedings.

6. That therefore | having being unable to meet and personally serve the above named defendant
with the aforementioned documentation; | would verily ask of the court to allow service of any such
Order the court makes by allowing any such Order and accompanying documentation to be placed in
a sealed envelope addressed to the defendant, marked ‘Important Court Documents’ and posted
through the letterbox of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JQ knowing that said
documents would come to the attention of the defendant, by virtue of this address being his usual

place of residency.

7. This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it
were tendered in evidence, | would be liable to prosecution if | wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to be false or did not believe to be true.

Signed:

Y

08/05/2018




Statément flled on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou
Statement No: One
Exhibits: One
IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:EOCEDO49
BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

-and-

SIMON CORDELL

Defendant

This is the exhlbit marked “A” and referred to in the Statement of Andy Philippou

Q-

08/05/2018




ENFIELD

Connected

Jeremy Chambers

Director of Law & Governance

Enfield Council

Civic Centre, Silver Street

Enfield EN1 3XY

Edmonton County Court

Dear Sirs

Please reply to:

E-mail:
Phone:

DX:

Fax:

My Ref:
Your Ref:
Date:

Re: The London Borough of Enfield v Cordell

Claim number: EOOED049

Please find enclose the following documents:

ENFIELD

Council

Legal Services

PO'Box 50, Civic Centre
Sliver Street,

Enfield EN1 3XA

Ludmilla.lyavoo@enfield.gov.uk
0208 379 8323

90615 Enfield 1

0208 379 6492

LS/C/LI/157255

14 May 2018

1. Application notice (N244) seeking leave from the Court to dispense with personal service of
the committal applications dated 05.02.2018, 20.04.2018 and application notice dated

11.05.2018, pursuant to CPR 81.10(5).

2. Witness statement of Mr Nwabuisi and Ms Kaur Geddes dated 10.05.2018

3. Witness statement of attempted service of Mr Andy Philippou, process server.

We authorise you to take away the relevant fee from our PBA Account, which details are as
follows:

PBA Account details: 0079006
Reference: LS/LI/C/1567255
Fee: £255.00

Y faithfully,

illa lyavoo
Lawyer :
For the Director of Law and Governance

=g
=
EQUALITY
FRAMEWORK
FOR LOCAL
GOVERNMENT
EXCELLENT

www.enfield.gov.uk
® If you need this document in another language or format contact the service using the details above,




N244 | Name of court Claim no.

App"cation notice ' Edmonton County Court EOOEDO49
| Fee account no. Help with Fees - Ref, no.

(if applicable)

For help in completing this form please read the 0079006

notes for guidance form N244Notes.
Warrant no.

(ifapplicable)

Claimant’s name (including ref))
The London Borough of Enfield (LS/C/LI/157255)

Defendant’s name (including ref)
Mr Simon Cordell

Date 14.05.2018

. What is your name or, if you are a legal representative, the name of your firm?

‘London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

2. Areyoua ! Claimant I} Defendant [¢] Legal Representative

[ Other (please specify)

If you are a legal representative whom do you represent? | Claimant

What order are you asking the court to make and why?

The Claimant seeks leave from the Court to: 1) Dispense with personal service of the committal
applications dated 05.02,.2018 and 20.04.2018 pursuant to CPR 81.10(5) and 2) Dispense with personal
sarvice of the application notice dated 11.05.18 seeking to amend the committal application of 20.04.18.

Have you attached a draft of the order you are applying for? [] Yes ] No

How do you want to have this application dealt with? [v/] at a hearing [] without a hearing

[ ]at a telephone hearing

How long do you think the hearing will last? 'Hours 15 | Minutes

Is this time estimate agreed by all parties? [ ]Yes | | No
. Give details of any fixed trial date or period 30/05/2018, 2pm
District Judge

. What level of Judge does your hearing need? »

. Who should be served with this application? Defendant

. Please give the service address, (other than details of the
claimant or defendant) of any party named in question 9.

N244 Application notice (06.16) © Crown copyright 2016
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10. What information will you be relying on, in support of your application?
[] the attached witness statement
[] the statement of case
[¥] the evidence set out in the box below

If necessary, please continue on a separate sheet.

Statement of Truth

f

/e Dated 11/05/2018
Applicant(’s legal representative)('slitigatien-friend)

Full name Ms LtEimiIla lyavoo

(I believe) (The appli?gbelieves) that the facts stated in this section (and any continuation sheets) are true.

Signed

London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services

Name of applicant’s legal representative’s firm

Position or office held Solicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

11. Signature and address details

i
Signed LLJ;/ ’ Dated 11/05/2018
Applicant(’s legal representative's)(sJitigetiormrfrierd)

Position or office held  Solicitor
(if signing on behalf of firm or company)

Applicant’s address to which documents about this application should be sent

London Borough of Enfield if applicable

legal Services Phone no. |0208 379 8323
PO BOX 50 . |8
Civic Centre Fax no.

|Enfield 1 -
DX no. ‘90615 Enfield 1

Postcode |E[N| 1 3/X|A Refno.  |LS/CILIM57255

| E-mail address
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10. What other information will you be relying on in support of the application?
1. An interim injunction order was made against the Defendant on 09.01.2018.

2. The order was served personally on 10.01.2018 and the injunction has a power of
arrest attached to it. The Defendant committed further breaches if the injunction and
as a result two committal applications were issued by the Claimant respectively on
05.02.2018 and on 20.04.2018.

3. A hearing took place in the Edmonton County Court before Employment Tribunal
Judge Taylor who ordered that the proceedings be adjourned to 30.5.2018 on the
basis that personal service of the committal applications did not take place pursuant
to CPR 81.10(4).

4. On 02.05.2018 the Claimant instructed a process server to effect personal service
of the two committal applications. However the Defendant refused to accept service
despite identifying himself to our process server. In view of the Defendant's refusal to
accept personal service of the documents the Claimant is making the present
application notice to seek the Court's pemission to dispense with service pursuant to
CPR 81.10 (5). The Court should aiso note that the Defendant's mother Ms Lorraine
Cordell accepts that the two committal applications were received by Post in any
event. There is a witness statement of attempted service from Mr Andy Philippou
dated 08.05.2018 which is attached to this application dated 10.05.2018.

5. Further breaches of the injunction were also committed by the Defendant on
01.05.2018 inside and outside of the Edmonton Court County Court premises. The
Defendant was shouting, swearing and made threats to two of the Claimant’s
employees and one neighbour who attend a Court hearing on the day. The incident
is supported by the witness statements of Lemmy Nwabuisi and Ms Balbinder Kaur
Geddes which are attached to this application.

6. As a result of the recent incident, the Claimant has decided to issue an application
notice dated 11.05.2018 to include the incident in the committal application dated
20.04.2018. An amended committal application was prepared and personal service
was attempted upon the Defendant by our process servicer on 11.05.2018 but this
was refused by the Defendant. There is a witness statement of attempted service
from Mr Andy Philippou dated 11.05.2018. In view of the Defendant's refusal to
accept an amended committal application, the Claimant would ask permission from
the Court to dispense with personal service of the amended committal application
and to allow service to take place by other means.

7. This application is made ex parte on the basis that the next hearing to hear the
committal application is listed on 30.05.2018 and the Defendant needs to be served
with the two committal applications and application notice dated 11.05.2018 at least

14 days in advance of the next hearing.
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. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Lemmy Nwabuisi
. Statement No. 2

. Dated 10 May 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOED049

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF MR LEMMY NWABUISI

I, Mr Lemmy Nwabuisi, of PO BOX 50, Civic Centre, Enfield, EN1 3XA make this
statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowledge it is true to the best of my

knowledge.

| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am employed by the London Borough of Enfield as an Anti-Social
Behaviour Coordinator in the Community Safety Unit. | have held this
employment since August 2016. My role as an Anti-Social Coordinator
consists of investigating and dealing with reports of anti-social behaviour

involving council and non-council tenants. My involvement with the

Defendant was due to allegations of verbal abuse, threats, harassment and

\6Y

intimidation made against him by some of his neighbours.




2. As the Court may be aware an interim injunction order was made ex-parte
against the Defendant. Two applications for committal were made on 05
February and 20 April 2018 on the basis that the Defendant has breached
some of the terms of the order. The matter has been listed for a hearing in
the Edmonton County Court on 30 May 2018 to consider the two committal
applications, the hearing is also a return hearing, the time estimate for that

hearing is of two hours.

. | make this second Witness Statement in support of the Claimant’'s
application notice dated 10 May 2018 seeking to 1) Ask the Court for
permission that the two committal applications dated 05 February and 20
April 2018 be dispensed with personal service on the basis that the
Defendant has refused to accept service personally following our process
server attempts to serve on 02 May 2018 and 2) To ask permission from
the Court to amend the committal application dated 20 April 2018 to
include an additional breach of the interim injunction order by the
Defendant on 01 May 2018. | would like the application notice to be
considered ideally on papers but if not at the next hearing on 30 May 2018.

Backgrounds to the case

4. The Claimant obtained an interim injunction against the Defendant on 09
January 2018. Two committal applications were made against the
Defendant on 05 February and 20 April 2018 on the basis that he has
breached the terms of the interim injunction by making threats to me and
another employee of Enfield Council. There were also incidents where the
Defendant have physically assaulted one of his neighbours and acted in a
threatening and intimidating way towards them. The two committal
applications were sent to the Defendant by the Court by post but the
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Claimant failed to personally serve those two applications. A Court hearing
took place on 01 May 2018 to consider the committal application dated 20
April 2018; however, District Judge Taylor adjourned the hearing of the
application to 30 May 2018 to allow the Claimant time to personally serve

the committal application.

Attempted service of the two committal applications dated 05 February
and 20 April 2018.

5. After the hearing of 01 May 2018, the Claimant instructed a process server
Mr Andy Philippou to personally serve the two committal applications on
the Defendant. Mr Philippou attended the Defendant's address (109
Bumcroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ) on 02 May 2018 and knocked
repeatedly on the door but the Defendant, having identified himself as
Simon Cordell, stated that he did not wish to open the door and therefore

refused to.accept personal service of the committal applications. A witness
statement of attempted service from Mr Andy Philippou is attached to this
withess statement under exhibit ‘LM1°.

. On the basis of the Defendant’s refusal to accept personal service of the
documents, the Claimant would like to make an application to dispense
with personal service of the two committal applications pursuant to CPR
81.10(5)(a) which states that the Court may dispense with personal service
of the committal application if it considers just to do so.

Additional breach of the interim injunction order following an incident

which occurred on 01 May 2018
7. A Court hearing on this matter took piace on 01 May 2018 and the

Defendant displayed aggressive and threatening behaviour against me,
one employee at Enfield Council Ms Balbinder Kaur Geddes and Mr
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Mathiyalagan who is one of our witnesses in the committal applications.
Such behaviour was also displayed towards District Judge Taylor and
members of staff and security of the Edmonton County Court.

. On the day our case was called at 10.10am and the hearing proceeded in
the Defendant's absénce. The Defendant and his mother eventually arrived
at 10.25am. As he came into the Court room he kept on saying 'I'm not
meant to be here, this is not meant to happen’. He then shouted out that
the judge was conniving with me and Enfield Council as we wanted to keep
him prisoner in his own home. He also stated that the County Court had no
jurisdiction to hear the case and he wished to be heard by a jury. District
Judge Taylor then responded by saying that this was a civil matter and he
cannot use a jury. The Defendant then turned to me and waived a file of
paper at me and said to me that he knows that | went to Westminster
University, he also threatened that he was going to destroy me. He also
_accused me of killing his baby and of destroying his life. He continued to

shout abuse and sware at everyone including the judge.

. As the Defendant continued to act disrespectfully, District Judge Taylor
asked the Defendant to calm down; he responded by calling her a corrupt
judge, told her to shut up and swore at her. He was coming towards Mr
Mathiyalagan (one of the Claimant's witnesses in the injunction and
committal application) in an aggressive manner so | stood up between
them to stop any risks of altercations. Two security guards were called and
entered the Court room who asked the Defendant to calm down and to sit
down. However, he became even more agitated and asked for their name,
he also said that he will find out where they live and will come after their
families. At that point District Judge Taylor ordered a short adjoumment to

allow the Defendant to calm down.
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10. While waiting in the corridor outside the Court room, the Defendant kept on
" shouting abuse at me, Mr Mathiyalagan and other people waiting in the
Court corridor. | then decided to go to the other side of the Court waiting
area with Ms Geddes Kaur and Mr Mathiyalagan to avoid further abusive
behaviour from the Defendant; however, we could still hear him from the

other end of the Court.

. The Judge called the parties back in and directions were made including
adjourning the hearing to 30 May 2018. As | left the Court building with Ms
Kaur Geddes and Mr Mathiyalagan, the Defendant and his mother Lorraine
Cordell were waiting outside of the Court entrance, on the other side of the
road. The Defendant started shouting and abusing us. | then spoke to the
Defendant and said to him that he was ruining people’s life by his conduct.
The Defendant tried to come after us but his mother held him, back.
Because of his threatening and aggressive conduct, | had to take a
different direction to my car to avoid the Defendant and ensure that the

persons who were with me were safe. Ms Kaur Geddes was a party to the
incident and a separate witness statement in support of the application

notice is belng provided by her.

12. The above incident constitutes a clear breach of the injunction order and |
would like this to be added to the committal application dated 20 April 2018
and that it be considered at the hearing on 30 May 2018.

Statement of Truth

| believe the facts in this Witness Statement are true.

Dated this 10 May 2018







IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOEDO049

BETWEEN:
THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

EXHIBIT ‘LM1’




Statement filed on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou

Statement No: One

Exhibits: One

IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:EQOEDO49

BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

SIMON CORDELL

Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF ATTEMPTED SERVICE

1, Andy Philippou, 2 Process Server of Global Investigation Services Limited, Earnscliff House, London

N9 9AB
Acting under the instructions of:-

The London Borough of Enfield, Legal Services Department, P.O. Box 50 Civic Centre, Silver Street,
Enfield, Middlesex EN1 3XA

STATE AS FOLLOWS :-

1. That I am over sixteen years of age.

2. That | do make this Statement in Support of my previous statement of service date 10 January
2018, this being in order to re-affirm definitively and for the purpose of clarity my effecting service
upon the Respondent on the aforementioned date at Cell 9 of the Custody Suite, Wood Green Police
Station, High Road, Green Lanes, Wood Green, London N22 8HZ. That i did serve by reading out the
terms of the Order as referred to in my original Statement dated 10 January 2018 in the presence of
Sgt Mike Nicolaou, Officer Tahir Razzaq and three other police officers. That | did at the time of
reading out the terms of the of the Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018 to the above named
defendant did so in the knowledge that the defendant by his own admission to my colleague Terry
Conway on 10 August 2017 that “he had difficulty reading” (refer to paragraph 5 of Statement of
Terry Conway dated 10 August 2017). The defendant at the time of service effected by me in the
manner as aforesaid being the necessary avenue for service upon the above named defendant in

order that he understood the terms of said Order.

3. That | did on Wednesday 02 May 2018 at approximately 10.00.am attend in close proximity to the
defendant’s address supplied to me for him of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middiesex EN3 71Q.
The purpose of my attendance being to meet and personally serve the above named defendant with

the two envelopes containing the following:




A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018

An Order of the Court dated 05 February 2018

An Application Notice dated 05 February 2018 with accompanying documents
An Injunction Order dated 09 January 2018

A Power of Arrest dated 09 January 2018

A Witness Statement of Mr Lemmy Nwabusi dated 02 February 2018

A Witness Statement of Ms Kaunchita Maudhub dated 05 February 2018

A Draft Order

A Letter from the Claimant Solicitor dated 02 May 2018
An Order of the Court dated 24 April 2018
An Application Notice dated 20 April 2018 with accompanying documents
An Injunction Order dated 08 January 2018
An Affidavit of Mr Markandu Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018
An Affidavit of Mrs Revathy Mathiyalagan dated 20 April 2018
g) A Draft Order

4. On the same date after repeated knocking, the above named defendant responded from behind
the front door asking “who is it”. After having identified myself and the nature of my attendance and
with the defendant stating he had no wish to open the door to me and therefore refusing to accept
service personally of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to in this my
statement of attempted service. That | did for approximately the next 20/25 minutes remain by the
front door of the address attended with the above named defendant refusing to open the door to
accept service personally. As the above named defendant was refusing to accept service personally
of the aforementioned envelopes containing the documents referred to previously, | did remain in
close proximity to the building for approximately one hour on the basis of the defendant may leave
the property. At approximately 11.30.am on the same date 1 did leave the area.

5. That at the time of attempted service and from behind a closed front door the aforementioned
defendant had admitted his identity to me as Simon Cordell, the ‘defendant named in these

proceedings.

6. That therefore | having being unable to meet and personally serve the above named defendant
with the aforementioned documentation; | would verily ask of the court to allow service of any such
Order the court makes by allowing any such Order and accompanying documentation to be placed in
a sealed envelope addressed to the defendant, marked ‘Important Court Documents’ and posted
through the letterbox of 109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7JQ knowing that said
documents would come to the attention of the defendant; by virtue of this address being his usual

place of residency.

7. This statement is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and I make it knowing that, if it
were tendered in evidence, | would be liable to prosecution if 1 wilfully stated in it anything
which | know to ke false or did not believe to be true.

Signed:

S

08/05/2018




Statément filed on behalf of the Claimant
Deponent: Andy Philippou
Statement No: One
Exhibits: One
IN THE COUNTY COURT AT EDMONTON CASE NO:EOOED(049
BETWEEN
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD

Claimant

-and-

SIMON CORDELL

Defendarit

This is the exhibit marked “A” and referred to in the Statement of Andy Philippou

Q-

08/05/2018




. Made on behalf of the Claimant

. Witness Statement of Balbinder Kaur
Geddes

. Statement No. 1

. Dated 10 May 2018

IN THE EDMONTON COUNTY COURT CLAIM NO: EOOEDO49

BETWEEN:

THE MAYOR AND BURGESSES OF
THE LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD Claimant

-and-

MR SIMON CORDELL Defendant

WITNESS STATEMENT OF Ms BALBINDER KAUR GEDDES

|, Ms Balbinder Kaur Geddes of PO BOX 50, Civic Centre, Enfield, EN1 3XA make this
statement believing it to be true and understand that it may be placed before court.

Insofar as the content of this witness statement is within my own personal knowledge it
is true and insofar as it is not within my personal knowiedge it is true to the best of my

knowledge.
| WILL SAY AS FOLLOWS

1. | am employed by the London Borough of Enfield as solicitor in their legal
services department. | have held this employment since May 2017.

2. An interim injunction order was made in the Edmonton County Court on 09

January 2018.
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3. Our legal team was instructed that one serious incident took place in March
2018 where the Defendant assaulted one of his neighbours. As those acts
were condemned by the interim injunction order, we decided to issue an
application notice in Court for the Defendant’'s committal. The application
was issued on 20 April 2018 and a hearing was listed in the Edmonton
County Court for the 01 May 2018, 10am.

| represented the Claimant at the hearing of 01 May 2018 and the parties
were called approximately at 10.10am. The Defendant was not present so
the case started in his absence. The Defendant and his mother Lorraine
Cordell eventually arrived at 10.25am. Employment Judge Taylor who was
sitting in the Edmonton County Court was going to proceed to start again.
However, the Defendant was unable to contain his agitation and essentially
shouted and swore at Mr Mathiyalagan (one of our witnesses in the
committal application), Lemmy Nwabuisi (Anti-social behaviour coordinator
officer for the Claimant), his mother and the Judge. He made some
disparaging comments toc me. The Judge called in security; one security
guard was not sufficient and a second one was also called. The Defendant
was extremely agitated, was swearing and refused to sit down and it did
appear that he may strike someone, the security guards were between him
and Mr Nwabuisi and Mr Mathiyalagan. Ms Lorraine Cordell was unable to
calm her son down; Judge Taylor was unable to calm him down and the
security guards also could not get him to back down. The Judge then
adjourned the hearing for a short period and we left the court room. We
tried to locate a side room to sit in but none were available as the court

was particularly busy, there was also no sitting room.

. We werse called back into court a few minutes later. The hearing proceeded
with Mrs Cordell representing her son in his absence; he remained in the
waiting room and could be heard being abusive throughout the hearing.
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6. Mrs Cordell confirmed that the Application for Committal of 20.04.18 was
received by post on 25.4.18. Postal service was confirmed as effected but
not personal service. The Judge stressed postal service has to be effected
given the implications of committal and that 14 days’ notice be provided.

. At this stage | made an application to dispense with personal service on
the basis of the Defendant’'s conduct and the likelihood that he would
refuse personal service. This was considered by the Judge and on balance
given that it refers to potential committal of the Respondent the Judge
preferred not to dispense with personal service. She did note the conduct
of the Defendant. | queried that where personal service was refused if we
could dispense with personal service. The Judge confirmed that where
personal service is refused then we can come back to Court and apply to

have personal service dispensed with.

. linstructed a process server Mr Andy Philippou to personally serve the two
committal applications on the Defendant. Mr Philippou attended the
Defendant’'s address (109 Burncroft Avenue, Enfield, EN3 7JQ) on 02 May
2018 and knocked repeatedly on the door but the Defendant, having
identified himself as Simon Cordell, stated that he did not wish to open the
door and therefore refused to accept personal service of the committal
applications. A witness statement of attempted service from Mr Andy

Philippou is attached to this witness statement under exhibit ‘BKG1’. -

. On the basis of the Defendant's refusal to accept personal service of the
documents, the Claimant would like to <ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>